
 
April 1, 2008 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: All Senators 
 Senate Majority Office 
 Senate Minority Office 
 
FROM: Carol Taniguchi 
 Senate Clerk 
 
RE: Floor Action for Wednesday, April 2, 2008 
 
For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 
 
SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 
3272 GM 325  CPH Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology 
3273 GM 328, 461, 462  EDT Hawai‘i Historic Places Review Board 
3274 
3275

SCR 101 
SR 56  

PBS Requesting the Department of Public Safety to 
Identify, During the 2009 Regular Session, Two 
Possible Locations to Use as a Headquarters Site 
for the Sheriff Division. 

3266 HB 2460, SD1  CPH Condominiums 
3267 HB 2591, SD1  CPH Gift Certificates 
3268 HB 3109, SD1  CPH Dispensing Opticians 
3269 HB 2917, SD1  TIA/WTL Harbors 
3276 HB 2727, SD1  CPH Health Insurance 
3277 HB 2887, SD1  CPH Tattooing 
3278 HB 3106  CPH Graduates of Foreign Acupuncture Programs 
3279 HB 2467, HD2 IGM/TIA Fire Protection   

 
The Senate session will convene on Wednesday at 11:30 a.m.   
 
If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656.  Thank you! 

http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/CommReports/GM325_SSCR3272_.pdf
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http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/Bills/GM461_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/Bills/GM462_.pdf
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http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/commreports/hb2727_sd1_sscr3276_.pdf
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